Minutes of the meeting of Cherry Burton Parish Council held on Tuesday 11th September 2018 in the Sports Pavilion. Present:- Parish Councillors Slingsby, (in the Chair), Brown, Peirson Arandle, Baker, Dickinson, Jeffrey, Stanley and Wardale. Clerk - J.Wardale

- 09/18/41 <u>Apologies for absence</u> None
- 09/18/42 <u>Declarations of Interest</u> Cllrs Peirson, Dickinson and Wardale for Village Hall.
- 09/18/43 <u>Minutes of the meeting</u> held on 10th July 2018 were agreed and signed as a complete record.
- 09/18/44 <u>Matters Arising</u>

Salt Bin on Two Riggs

Cllr Wardale reported that ERYC had agreed to return the salt bin on Two Riggs if the PC agreed to take over responsibility for the ongoing maintenance charges. These would be 2 to 3 times per year and cost £41 plus VAT.

There was a discussion about using adjacent bin on Thornleys instead of getting another one there and how this might set a precedent. **Resolved** – to ask if ERYC could just top the bin up on demand.

Flooding Issues

Cllr Peirson had had two letters from a resident of Canada Drive about surveying of the drains and flood prevention bund in the village by ERYC.

The resident was concerned that the flood water was draining over into her garden from the bund.

The culvert has been unblocked.

Resolved - Write about water overflowing and ask for the barrier to be raised. Also send survey done in the past. Cllr Peirson agreed to pull a letter together.

Village Walkabout Report

This had been received and was discussed. The damaged sign at The Meadows/Bishop Burton Road junction pointing to the Sportsfield had not been repaired yet. Cllr Stanley reported that the apple tree overhanging the snicket between The Meadows/Main Street has been pruned. **Resolved** – to report the sign again.

Tree work around village

Emails had been received from residents concerned about the tree work in a garden on Bishop Burton Road. ERYC had been contacted but there were no tree preservation orders in place and could not help.

Bishop Burton Road

A meeting had take place with Mr Sugdon from ERYC to discuss a footpath on Bishop Burton Road. He had suggested that there was space available but no funding.

He suggested asking Rich Alderson and Mark Jessop at ERYC to find out if there were any investments plans for the area.

Resolved - Contact college again about dangers to students.

Highgate Tip

Gate still to be chased up. **Resolved -** Cllr Baker agreed.

Use of Sportsfield Pavilion for Local Elections

ERYC had confirmed the use of the Pavilion for the local elections next May.

09/18/45 <u>ERYC Matters</u> Road Closure

Main Street was scheduled for closure on the 19th September 2018 at the entrance to the Village. Information had been put on the noticeboard and website#

World War 1 Centenary Funding

Funding of up to £500 was available to help with the cost of events commemorating the centenary. Applications would be accepted up to 12^{th} October 2018.

09/18/46 Village Hall Funding Request

The Village Hall Committee had written to ask for financial support. Cllr Stanley expressed her support for the Hall and its role in village life.

Cllr Baker highlighted the £20,000 already in the Village Hall accounts and felt it would be better to support a specific need rather than have the annual sum. He also felt that the new committee needed to investigate possible funding streams.

Cllr Dickinson highlighted the funding that was allocated to the SFMC, but was reminded that the Pavilion was owned by and therefore the responsibility of the Parish Council and had to be maintained, unlike the Village Hall that was a charity with trustees.

There was a discussion about the best way of supporting the facility, given the possible legal fees that may need to be covered.

Resolved – it was agreed to give the donation that was allocated for 2017/18 and then discuss further donations later.

09/18/47 Accounts for payment

J. Wardale	Salary and expenses August	£388.67
Yorkshire Water	Allotment Supply	£ 21.95
Eon	Direct Debit July	£ 10.82
	Direct Debit August	£ 7.38

09/18/48	Correspondence received Comments from External Auditor
	The Parish Council accounts had been audited and there had only been one comment about the fixed asset figure that needed to be addressed
	before the next audit. Police and Crime Commissioner Consultation Meeting This commission is taking place on 25 th October 2018 at Disher
	This consultation is taking place on 25 th October 2018 at Bishop Burton College from 7 to 8.30pm. Electoral Register update
	Turner's Trust Information
	This charity information had been put on the noticeboard.
	Hornsea Offshore Windfarm Cable Information
09/18/49	Pond Matters
	A case management conference was scheduled for 11am on 18 th
	October 2018 at the Combined Court Centre in Hull.
	A representative of the Parish Council would need to attend along with Mr Parker from ERYC.
	Resolved – to continue to try and come to an agreement before then.
09/18/50	Parish Council Committees
	Planning Applications received
	Erection of extension 101 The Meadows – no comments.
	<u>Erection of dwelling</u> on land west 2, The Meadows (re-submission) The Parish Council had objected to the original application and the original objections were discussed
	original objections were discussed. Resolved – it was unanimously agreed that the original objections for
	refusal still applied and should be forwarded again (see attached sheet).
	There should also be a recommendation that if the planning officer
	recommended a different decision, the application should be referred to
	the appropriate Committee.
	Approved Applications
	<u>Alterations to Sports Pavilion</u> to included disabled access – approved with conditions.
	With conditions
	<u>Construction of a menage</u> at Rootas Lane – approved with conditions.
09/18/51	<u>Construction of a menage</u> at Rootas Lane – approved with conditions. <u>Sportsfield Management Committee</u>
09/18/51	<u>Construction of a menage</u> at Rootas Lane – approved with conditions. <u>Sportsfield Management Committee</u> Cllr Baker reported that the £37K funding had been approved by
09/18/51	<u>Construction of a menage</u> at Rootas Lane – approved with conditions. <u>Sportsfield Management Committee</u> Cllr Baker reported that the £37K funding had been approved by WREN and ERYC Communed funds application is going to
09/18/51	<u>Construction of a menage</u> at Rootas Lane – approved with conditions. <u>Sportsfield Management Committee</u> Cllr Baker reported that the £37K funding had been approved by

should be complete by April 2019.

The shipping container has not been moved yet and efforts are being made by the Cricket Club.

The meeting ended at 9.20pm